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TO: 

FROM: 

.' . •• 
M E H 0 R A N p U M 

October 20, !997 

• 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING. • /) 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {PERAl ~ ~~ 

RECEI\JED 
Ul. I :: l .... .-, 

"'I "JL ) 

FPSC ·Ill:'-" ;:..Hcpot1lng 

RE: DOCKET NO . 971191-TI - REQUEST FOR NAME CHANGE ON 
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. Sl54 
FROM UNIQUE COMMtJNICATIONS, INC . TO UN I COM 
COHHUN!CATIONS, LLC . 

Attached is an AMENDATORY ORQER, t o be issued In the above 
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2) 

KMP/anr 
Attachment 
cc: Division o! Communications 
1: 971191a.kmp 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

• • 
H E H 0 R A N p U k 

Oc t ob~r C. , 19 97 

DIVISI ON Of RECORDS AND REPORTING .fl 
DIVI SION OF LEGAl. SERVICES ( PERA) ~~ \~ 
DOCKET NO. 971191-TI - REQUEST fOR NAI-l£ CfiANGE ON 

INTEREXCIWIGE TELECOMMUN !CATIONS CERTI riCATE 110 . 5153 
FROM UNIQUE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. TO UN I COM 
COMMUNICATIONS, LLC . 

- f-x;(- ·/? 1:1-u'/ / j.f 

Attached is an ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE, t.o be Issued 
In the above referenc ed docket. (Number o! pa9es i n o rde r - 21 

KMP/anr 
Attachment 
c c : Division of Communications 
1: 97119l.kmp 
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